ah Ay

M. okLAHOMA

v « Office of Management
éay & Enterprise Services

CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: June 10, 2025.

TO: All CPOs.

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services.
SUBJECT: SWO0708 Sign installation, maintenance and repair.
CONTACT: Darlene Saltzman.

PURPOSE: For use by all state departments, boards, commissions, agencies and institutions. In addition,
counties, school districts and municipalities may avail themselves of this contract.

Statewide contract: SW0708 has been awarded to Action Safety Supply Co., LLC for the repair and
replacement of damaged signs, to include truss, overhead, monotube or monotube structure, small signs,
extruded signs and LED signs, as well as new installations thereof on state highways and interstates
within Oklahoma. These repairs, replacements and new installations shall also include crossroads and
traffic interchanges on an as-needed basis. The contract agreement period started on June 9, 2025, and
ends on July 1, 2029.

Ordering/procuring services: To order, request a quote referencing SW0708 from an awarded supplier,
then follow internal agency purchasing procedures.
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